

Philip Andrews

Contact Details

Philip Andrews
5 / 30 Davison St
Richmond
Victoria, 3121

Mobile : 0405 558529

Email : philip.andrews@gmail.com

Portfolio : <http://www.ghettophil.com>

Career Overview

I am a savvy Web Designer with nearly five years' commercial experience developing web applications; designing websites; producing flash; creating HTML templates; implementing style sheets; liaising with graphics designers and clients; co-worker training and support.

Personal Attributes

- Multi job role ability
- Diverse range of skills
- Creative and tenacious problem solver
- Enthusiastic fast learner
- Skilled Communicator
- Excellent Time Management Skills

Professional Experience

April 2004 – Current

Senior Web Designer / Developer

Immersive, Melbourne, Australia

Whilst working at Immersive I have worked in senior roles as both a Web Designer and a Web Developer.

As a web designer I have worked with client's logos and style guides to create unique web based interfaces. I have worked with graphic designers and programmers on team based projects. I have created initial designs and also managed other designers producing them.

As a web developer I have always been keen to keep up with current trends and use new emerging web-technology. I have met with clients to determine requirements and then designed and specified web applications based on these requirements. I have managed a team of developers and designers to produce projects within the budget and time restrictions.

- Researched and developed AJAX
- Furthered my skills and trained others in PHP-MySQL web development
- Flash Actionscript 2 and database integration via XML
- W3C valid XHTML and CSS layouts without the use of HTML tables
- Visual and interface design.
- Developed and implemented project management techniques

Philip Andrews

March 2004 – April 2004

Web Developer

Tribal DDB, Melbourne, Australia

I worked with Tribal for a short time to fill-in for their senior developer who had left the position. I had to quickly learn to further develop an in-house CMS in order to complete a high profile database driven website.

Feb 2004 – March 2004

Freelance Web Developer / Flash Developer

Carbon Plus, Melbourne, Australia

My duties at Carbon included; email forms; actionscript development; shopping carts; mini-cms; member registrations.

April 2003 – October 2003

Web Developer

Ecocom, Cork, Ireland

While working with Ecocom I developed a Content Management System which would enable the rapid deployment of websites without comprising the ability to customise the graphic design of a website. I designed and developed a web application using PHP and MySQL that enabled someone with no HTML knowledge to administrate a website's layout, content and security.

The system featured HTML design templates, abstract database design, plug-in modules and security layers.

June 2001 – March 2003

Co-Director

Rocket Media Ltd, Cork, Ireland

In June 2001 I joined a start-up New Media company. I was responsible for all the technical aspects of projects from the initial concept through to the final implementation. I also worked in many other roles, Graphics Designer, Programmer, Systems Administrator, Project Manager, Project Sales and Customer Support. Together we produced many websites, interactive cdroms and print media.

- Produced a 3D flash site using actionscript and 3D studio max.
- Created a shopping cart system using PHP and MySQL with customised data encryption.
- Developed an online image processing application for a Photography company with PHP, perl and the GD image library tools.
- Developed a J1 Visa and flight reservation system using ASP, JavaScript and SQL Server
- Developed a document management application for a construction firm using PHP.

July - August 2000

Web Designer

Landor Associates, San Francisco, USA

While living in San Francisco, I worked as a freelance web designer for Landor Associates an international corporate branding house.

Philip Andrews

Computing Skills

Platforms	Skill Level	Software Applications	Skill Level
Windows (98/NT/2000/XP)	Advanced	MS SQL Server	Intermediate
Linux (Redhat)	Advanced	MSDE	Intermediate
Mac OS X	Advanced	MS Access	Intermediate
		MySQL	Expert
Programming Languages	Skill Level	Macromedia Dreamweaver	Advanced
ASP	Intermediate	Macromedia Flash	Expert
ASP.NET	Intermediate	Macromedia Director	Intermediate
VB	Intermediate	Adobe Photoshop	Advanced
VB script	Intermediate	Adobe Illustrator	Intermediate
C	Intermediate	Adobe Imageready	Advanced
C ++	Intermediate	Adobe Premiere	Advanced
JAVA	Intermediate	Adobe After Effects	Intermediate
PHP	Expert	Final Cut Pro	Advanced
PERL	Advanced	Quicktime	Advanced
SQL	Advanced	MS Windows Media	Advanced
XML	Advanced	3D Studio Max	Intermediate
HTML / XHTML	Expert	Apache Webserver	Advanced
CSS	Expert	Sendmail	Advanced
JavaScript	Expert	Bind DNS	Advanced
AJAX	Advanced	Website Search Engines	Advanced
Flash Actionscript	Expert	Website Security Systems	Advanced
Flash Actionscript 2	Expert	IIS	Intermediate

Education

BSC (Hons) Multimedia, University College Cork, Ireland

Key courses : Web programming, Object Orienting Programming, Multimedia Applications.

Interests

Skateboarding, film making, music, swimming, snowboarding, scuba diving.

References and examples of work are available on request.